F. No.15-16/ 2018-Sch.3

: Government of India
Ministry of Human Resource De
Department of School
(Scho

Shastri Bhawan, New Delhi
New Delhi, the 03" October, 2018
To

The Secretary

National Institute of Open Schooling
" A-24-25, Institutional Area,

Sector-62, NOIDA, NH-24

Gautam Buddha Nagar-201309

u.p.

evision of Rates of Allowances -extension of
‘decision on the recommenda of the 7
Commission in respect of the emp oyees of National
Open Schooling (NIOS)-reg.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to the National Institute of Open Schooling
(NIOS)'s letter No. F-62-247/2017/NIOS/Fin/7" CPC/300 dated 01.08.2018
on the above cited subject and to convey the ex-post facto approval of the
Government of India for revision of the existing allowances at present
~admissible to the employees of NIOS , as are exactly as per-the Central
Government pattern as per the 7" CPC recommendations, in accordance with
the decision contained in the Ministry of Finance, Department of Expenditure’s
Resolution No. 11-1/2016-IC dated 06.07.2017
issued in the matter, in terms of the Ministry of Finance, Department of
Expenditure’s Office Memorandum No. 1/1/2016-E-III(A) dated 26. 017,
with effect from 01 July, 2017. The revised rates of allowances are allowed to
be extended to the employees of NIOS subject to the conditions that:

(i) Allowances being revised in NIOS are exactly as per the Central
Government pattern; and

(ii) Employees of NIOS are not getting any allowance over and above
the allowances available to the Central Government employees.

2 The provision contained in Ministry of Finance, Department of
Expenditure’s OM No. 29/1/2017-E.IIB dated 11.07.2018 regarding non-
~disbursal of discontinued allowances shall be strictly follower.

3.  The entire financial implication arising out of the revision of the rate of
allowances would be met from the internal resource generation (IRG) of NIOS. i

PEa.

ead with Government orders



4. Al other stipulations ,
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